TERREBONNE _ _
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTRICT November 12th, 2024

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public| Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the board are asked to fill out a form
stating|the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak. The board

would
time li

request that all members of the public maintain a measure of decorum and respect the noted
mit.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.

Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:

1

2.
3.
4.

ODOT HWY 97 Project.

TSD sewer line.

SDAOQO Board training info.
SDAO Award.

Next Regular Board Meeting: December 10th, 2024 @ 6:00pm

In accardance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87062026777?pwd=TzRDnJoMVdzUzgFEtoChhYvoDgEQKL.1

Meetinj; ID: 870 6202 6777

Passc

de: 470662 Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DoMmeEsTic
WATER
DistricT

Regular Public Board Meeting

October 8th, 2024

-

he Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1802 hours on October 8th, with 5
irectors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Branton. Also
resent was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present. There were
o members of the public on Zoom.

T QO

jm }

genda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

inutes: Minutes for the September public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
ninutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
evin. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

-~ 3

-

reasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
eported $58,156 in income, $34,216 of expenses and $23,941 of net income for the month of
eptember. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $807,565. Kevin made a motion that the
oard accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Matt.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,

= O (N =

o}

resident’s: Report: President has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

The home on 5th has been connected. We are waiting to hear from well drillers about when the
well can be abandoned.

The line over hwy 97 has been abandoned with little interruption to our customers.

Business Discussed: ODOT HWY 97 Project: This project continues to move forward.

TSD Sewer Line: Matt noted that he attended a hearing about water in Central Oregon and was
able to speak to Lori Chaves DeRemer concerning this matter. Eric had also spoken to her and
hey both feel he is in support of us on this issue. Kevin was at an event this weekend and was
le to talk to citizens about the sewer line and got 100% support. As a group the board

stated its position that they will not allow a sewer line near the district's wells. Eric assured the
oard that he will take this position going forward.

—*

O = QO




[ds)

3DAO Board Training: Eric presented a list to the board of issues that he believes the board
hould address in the near future (see list). The board agreed to move forward on each item.

w

Other Business Discussed: None

b4

Jext Regular Board Meeting: November 12th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.

=

fleeting Adjourned: 1920 hours

ubmitted By: Jim Wilhelm
ecretary TDWD
xecorded Action Points

T 0N N




TERREBONNE
DomeEsTic
WATER
DisTRICT

Special Public Board Meeting

October 22nd, 2024

he Special Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1533 hours on October 22nd, with 4
irectors present: Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Branton. Eric Fisher
ttended by phone. Also present was County Commissioner Tony DeBone. No members of the
ublic were present. Ryan Rudnick from Parametix attended the meeting shortly after the
neeting started on Zoom.

30T 0 o -

h -

\genda: The agenda was presented to the board (see agenda).

Public Comments: Tony DeBone introduced himself to the board and thanked them for
llowing him to attend and speak. Tony noted that he and the other commissioners had been
getting comments from citizens of the Terrebonne area concerning the placing of a sewer line
near TWDW'’s water wells. Tony noted that the County Board of Commissioners supported both
WDW and TSD and wanted to help bring this issue to an acceptable conclusion.

yan Rudnick explained to the board that although TSD had at one point planned to place a
sewer line near the district’s water well, they now understood that it would be in everyone's
interest to move that line.

usiness Discussed: Terrebonne Sanitary District (TSD) Sewer Line: Kevin explained to

the board that he and Eric had met with Parametix and two members of the TSD board to
discuss what to do about the proposed water line near the District's wells.

uring the meeting Eric relayed to TSD that TDWD would not allow any sewer lines within 100
feet of its wells and they would be open to other routers for the line.
fter some discussion it was agreed at that meeting that TSD would: #1 not place a sewer line
near the well, #2 they would explore other routes for the line and #3 they would pass a
resolution at their next board meeting stating this plan. With this agreement TSD asked that the
DWD board agree to take down the petition they had started and post a notice stating that the
sewer line issue has been resolved.
ric asked each member of the board to give their input on this agreement. Eric noted that his
ain area of concern would always be to protect the district's public water wells. Every member
f the board agreed that at this point, since there is nothing in writing stating that TSD would not
lace the sewer line near the wells, they do not want to pull the petition or post a statement.
ric informed the board that the group would be meeting tomorrow with the Redmond School
istrict to discuss placing the line on school property. It was agreed that the board would have
nother meeting on October 23rd to reconsider their position on this matter.:

O O MmMmoT O




ext Special Board Meeting: October 23th, 2024 @ 1630 hours @ TDWD district office.
ext Regular Board Meeting: November 12th, 2024 @ 1600 hours @ TDWD district office.

eeting Adjourned: 1622 pm

w

ubmitted By: Jim Wilhelm
ecretary TDWD
ecorded Action Points

X




TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WATER
DistrICT

Special Public Board Meeting

October 23nd, 2024

The Special Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1631 hours on October 23nd, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Branton.. No
embers of the public were present. Terrebonne Sanitary District board President Tim Brown
nd Ryan Rudnick from Parametix attended the meeting on Zoom.

genda: The agenda was presented to the board (see agenda).

usiness Discussed: Terrebonne Sanitary District (TSD) Sewer Line: Eric attended a
eeting yesterday, with Parametix, the Terrebonne Sanitary District and Marc Horner from the
edmond School District. The intent of the meeting was to present to the school district an
ption to run a proposed sewer line through the Terrebonne Elementary School property. Tim
nd Ryan expressed their intent to not place any sewer lines within 100 of any wells belonging
to TDWD. The group agreed to present this proposal to the Redmond School Board for approval
s soon as possible.
ric stated that the reason TSD had not passed a motion at their last board meeting stating they
ould not put a sewer line near the district's well was a misunderstanding. Eric was confident
that TSD would honor our requested for setbacks.
im said that he would like to see some statement on the TSD website stating they would honor

the setbacks. Matt asked Parametix to send him a copy of the new plans for review. Both Kevin
nd Velda were comfortable in these stipulations

ublic Comments: Ryan Rudnick requested that TDWD pull the petition and post a letter
tating that the sewer line issue is resolved. Tim Brown thanked the board for their time and
sked that we work together in the future

usiness Discussed: Terrebonne Sanitary District (TSD) Sewer Line: Jim made a motion
that the district pull the petition about the sewer line near the District's well, and draft a letter to
e posted to the District’s web page and facebook page explaining the agreement, second by
att. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.
It was agreed that Jim would draft the letter and send it for review by each board member
efore it is posted. It was also agreed that this would be done as soon as possible.

ext Regular Board Meeting: November 12th, 2024 @ 1600 hours @ TDWD district office.
eeting Adjourned: 1622 pm - Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm - Secretary TDWD




a)y oy

1.

2.

11

12.

18x

14.
15.

TERREBONNE
Domesric
WATER
DistrICT

SDAO Training Review

I'he following is a list of items or procedures that were gathered by Eric Fisher while
attending a SDAO training on Board Member Relations, Expectations and Ethics. The board
agreed that it would outline these objectives and move forward with them in the coming year.

Any vote by the board needs at least a quorum of the board to pass. In the case of a five
member board like ours that number is three or more.

The board can delegate policy to the District Manager but can not delegate any actions
on ordinances or resolutions.

The board can authorize the District Manager to spend district funds. We need to have a
policy to reflect the deadlines we would like to set down.

We need to review and update our policy for FOIA requests and update them.

We need to review and update our policy on travel and expenses.

We need to review and update our policy on board compensation taking into account
that this number can not be more than $50 per meeting day. Consider allowing more
than one day per month.

Consider producing a “State of the Company” letter each year, Could be sent to
customers along with a Budget Message.

Would like to see a more comprehensive and documented review of District Manager
performance and goals. Do yearly at budget time.

Need to better move from regular meetings to executive meetings and back again.

. Need to set up a policy and authorization to allow the District manager to act as Districts

agent.

. Any and all paperwork present at any meetings by anyone must be added to the records

of that meeting. This would include any information provided by the public.

Address the need to save any notes taken by any board member during any meeting of
the board.

Any time an ordinance or resolution is passed two copies should be taken to the county
clerk's office. Both copies should be notarized and one is to be retained by the clerk and
one by the District. We may need to back check every ordinance we have and get this
done.

Need a policy to allow District manager to accept emergency fund for the District

Would like to set/review our mission statement and vision.



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended October 31, 2024

Prepared on

November 12, 2024

For management use only




Table ¢

f Contents

Profit and

Balance S




Profit and Loss

October 2¢24
Total
REVENUE
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,307.10
Total 40500 Investments 3,307.10
40550 QR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 40,074.60
41200 Service Fees 1,195.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 41,269.60
Total Revenue V 44,576.70
GROSS PROFIT 44,576.70
EXPENDITURES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,821.25
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,023.53
61040 Employee Health ins 631.00
61070 Employee Retirement : 1,224.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Persennel Services 15,699.99
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 4,226.70
62012 Utilities - Other 361.78
Total 62016 Utilities 4,588.48
62020 Operating Supplies 63.99
62030 Testing expense 84.00
62040 Office Supplies 284.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 777.36
62060 Legal 1,795.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00
62072 Property Insurance 714.25
Total 62076 Insurance 1,129.95
62080 Bookkeeping 864.80
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 134.51
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 824.48
Total 62160 Bank Charges 958.99
62170 Billing support 179.57
62180 Computer Software 729.15
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 754.00
62200 Fuel 276.36

thomestic Water District




Totg!m

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 769.16
62230 Refund 100.50
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 13,354.61

70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 7,575.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 7,575.00
Tetal Expenditures 36,629.60
NET OPERATING REVENUE 7,947.10
'NETREVENUE $7,947.10

1S ]
lerresonne

- 3 Afmtene Miotrim
Domestic Water District



w
&

10UISIC] JSTBAA D1ISBLUO] SULICOBLIS |

ALINO3 ANV

0L€hl sexe] JuswAholdwg YO
000 seniliger ll0iAed 000t
senIiger Jusimgy
eLTE6'E o[gefeg siuneoov]e::re
£1°1€6°'E a|qeAed SJUNC2Y 0000

Jiavin

68°E09'9ET'ES SIISSY TVIOL
82562 sjessy pexiq feloL
66'80G°€ 15" |-  uoeraideq pereNWNOdY 006S |
00°E66°6E SOPIUeA 009GT fejoL
ooess'ee = L LOZ 00S2aH OpeIaA|ig AA8UD 019G |
sejolyeA 0095 L
00°008°2 spuLed 9 sluewesed QOrS|
00'2L5'GE pueT Q0ES |
00'€55°2/ lessy siybiy Je1epm 0025 |
6S0L¥'G95°C welsAg Jerep 001G 1L
89°'¢18'G8 luswdinb3 00051
S1essy pexiy
FOOEQEVS SjeSsy JUBINg)|[ele L
oFgri‘ee $19SSY JUBIND JOYIO FejoL
19°€89°C sesuadx3 pledald 00gy |
GO'ISP'9 Kiouaaul 000% |
0S'L00°C} elqenieoeY silig Jolem 0051 |
sjessy JUBINg PYI0
6888618 SjuneoSY Yueg fele L
SII0TLIL SIUBWISOAUT JT5T 00501 felo]
2e0L9'YL © 2/29# pun4 yisodeq d197 0vES |
AR L/29# pund Ods - dID7 0£S0|
60°0£2°2.S PEGG# PUN4 JUBWISOAU[ 1D 0250 |
08 vb2'901 S8# 90IISS 1199 - 19T 0450}
SJUBLISBAU] DT 0090
02'6.0°L2 [eJousy) -/ /8¢- elelsIal| 1S1I4 0020 |
05'109°6Z 90Sy-ueg 0040+
SIUNeY pjueg
sjessy juenng
S13ssy
feleL
P22 ‘1€ 1990100 jo sy
198S eouereg



Total

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 9.32

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 13.50

Total 24000 Payroell Liahbilities 136.52

24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62

25000 Customer deposits payable 38,688.67

Total Other Current Liabilities 40,743.81

Total Current Liabilities 44.675.54

Total |Liabilities 44.,675.54
Equiity

32000 Retained Earnings S 1,082,766.51

32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63

32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00

33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52

Net Revenue 109,010.69

Total Equiity 3,091,928.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES AN]_?_ EQUITY " } . $3*133603.89

Terrebonne Domestic Water District 6/6




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity

July - October, 2024

TOTAL

JUL - OCT, 2024

JUL - OCT, 2023 (PY)

Revenue

40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income 12,437.24 11,169.12
Total 40500 Investments 12,437.24 11,169.12
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41100 Water 225,306.31 211,371.58

41200 Service Fees 3,761.37 3,524.84

41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 0.00
Total 40550 OR- B-20 Water Income 229,067.68 214,896.42
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue $241,504.92 $226,065.54
GROSS PROFIT $241,504.92 $226,065.54
Expenditures

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

61020 Payroll Expenses 51,285.00 45,066.68

61030 Payroll Taxes 4,154.43 3,619.81

61040 Employee Health ins 2,524.00 2,343.40

61070 Employee Retirement 4,896.84 4,300.00

61080 Workers Comp 1,429.38 1,778.13
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Parsennel-Services 64,289.65 57,108.02
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

62010 Utilities

62011 Utilities - Electric 21,052.35 16,873.42
62012 Utilities - Other 1,186.39 602.31

Total 62010 Utilities 22,238.74 17475.73

62020 Operating Supplies 1,197.16 791.11

62030 Testing expense 252.00 320.00

62040 Office Supplies 284.00 570.58

62050 Postage, Mailing Service 1,803.28 1,488.52

62060 Legal 7,549.00 1,887.50

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,660.00 3,158.32
62072 Property Insurance 2,857.00 547.00

Total 62670 Insurance 4,517.00 3,705.32

62080 Bookkeeping 3,416.60 3,030.00

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 9.49 67.96

62110 Education

62114 Travel 155.56 51.75

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 375.00
Total 62110 Education 530.56 51.75
Acerual Basis Tuesday, November 12, 2024 03:41 PM GMT-08:00 12




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity
July - October, 2024

TOTAL

JUL - OCT, 2024 JUL - OCT, 2023 (PY)

62140 Auditing 597.50
62150 Backflow Expense 5,805.00

62160 Bank|Charges

62161 Bank Service Fees 553.82 799.69
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,996.44 3,267.71
Total 62160Bank Charges 4,550.26 4,067.40
62170 Billing support 1,043.52 179.85
62180 Computer Software 1,816.66 913.32
62190 Dues|& Subcriptions 1,321.41 1,140.90
62200 Fuel 1,006.16 607.46

62210 Printing and Copying 148.75
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 2,208.30 2,434.99
62230 Refund 582.39 771.24
Total 62000 OR-1LB-31 Operations 55,072.78 45,308.63

70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements 13,131.80 30,493.88
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 113,131.80 30,493.88
Total Expenditures . $132,494.23 $132,910.53
NET OPERATING REVENUE $109,010.69 $93,155.01
NET REVENUE $109,010.69 $93,155.01

b2
S

Accrual Basis Tuesday, Nov 024 03:41 PM GMT-08:00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity

October 2024

OCT 2024 OCT 2023 (PY)
Revenue
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,307.10 3,074.60
Total 40500 Investments 3,307.10 3,074.60
40550 OR-L?QO Water Income
41100 Water 40,074.60 33,858.16
41200 Service Fees 1,195.00 1,325.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 0.00
Total 46550 OR-LB-20 Water Inceme 41,269.60 - 35,183.16
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $44,576.70 $38,257.76
GROSS PROFIT - $4457670 $38,257.76
Expenditures
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,821.25 11,266.67
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,023.53 890.75
61040 Employee Health ins 631.00 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,224.21 1,075.00
61080 Workers Comp 0.00 252.90
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel-Senvices 15,699.99 14,071.17
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 4,226.70 2,942.95
62012 Utilities - Other 361.78 20.77
Total 620106 Utilities 4;088.48 2,963.72
62020 Operating Supplies 63.99 121.85
62030 Testing expense 84.00 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 284.00 409.70
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 777.36 215.64
62060 Legal 1,795.00 863.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 714.25 136.75
Total 62076 Insurance 1,129.25 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 864.80 771.00
62160 Bank |Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 134.51 140.57
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 824.48 693.91
Total 62160 Bank Charges 958.99 834.48
62170 Billing support 179.57 59.95
1/2

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 12, 2024 03:42 PM GMT-08:00




Statement of Activity
October 2024

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

TOTAL
OCT 2024 OCT 2023 (PY)
62180 Computer Software 729.15 108.33
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 754.00 602.00
62200 Fuel 276.36 152.07
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 769.16 697.02
62230 Refund 100.50 65.43
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 13,354.61 8,871.02
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 7,575.00 21,513.00
Total 70000 Cagital Outlay 7,575.00 21,513.00
Total Expenditures $36,629.60 $44,455.19
NET OPERATING REVENUE $7,947.10 $-6,197.43
NET REVENUE $7,947.10 $-6,197.43

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 12, 2024 03:42 PM GMT-08:00 22



199¥ - §-LND Wd LO'E €0 bZOZ ‘Zh AON "Aepsant.

000 $ %000 Z00S¥'s § 2005265 & 000 § %6L'0Z  6922'Sy § ZOTOV'SS & ECOPLLL & %S0Bl- ZLIEUS § ZOSZOMY & OVLVEL § %e9TE  I9SIETS § Z0°S/6°6Z $ SOOKE'EZS %BIOSZ-  8L'YER'SS § Z0000M'BL & OVYELVS %8002 0300828 § Z0TSLL & 8L88S'STS anusnsd 1ON
000§ %000 29998k § 19'998'L & 000 $ %000 19999t § 19999t $ 000 $ %000  19999'k § 19999’k &= 000 $ %000 19999t § 19'999'L § o000 $ %000 19999'L  § 19'989'L & 000 $ %000 19'899'L  § 19'999'L & 000 s BNUAIY 1RO 1N
000§ %000 19999k § 19'989'h  $ 000 $ %000  [9'999‘L & 19999k § 000 $ %000  19'999'k ¢ 19'999'L  § 000 $ %000 19999t §- [9'999'L § 000 $ %000 29999'L & l9'989'F  $ 000 $ %000 £9'999'L & l9'898'L  § 000 s saumpuadx3 12u10 [RI0L
%000 29999t 19'999'L %000 £9'999'k 19999'L %000 L9999l 19'999'L %000 29999t 19'999'L %000 19'999')- 19999’ %000 199991 19°999't AsuaBunuos 00108
seImpuadxa ;oo
000§ %000  seeasis § seesss & 000§ %8LO0Z  ZO9Yy S STOSM'SS & SEOMML & %SLSL SvSOS0S § SUBSSZ S OVIKS'L S %ISUG  OOSKZIS § STROSUZ § SOOYS'TTS %OGTST  LSUOMES § SSEEVOL & SLVELYS UbTCI  SLVETIS § SeShgel & sreselscs snusavy Bugesedo JoN
000§ %000 LOSL'YE & MOSI%E S 000§ %sseL  BOM9EUI & LOSLLYE S S6SIEO) S %1Zey  Lwsel'r S JOSLLYE $ 0967990S %9vor 7883508 & M0SIL7E S 6LSIZPeS %wEic | rLotees § 10SlIv8 § ZZ1iedS %eaee  paozes & 10SU'Y8 S Livos'ses semypusdx3 [Ei0),
000 § %000 92208y & 19720'8F $ 000 $ %000  19720'8F & 92208V § 000 $ hLLSL  L9pV'Oy & 19720'8V $ 00SLSL S %STLL  LviSSTy & 192208 § OZSSK'S § %000 29720'8y & 19720'8P § 000  $ %IT0 L0026' & 192208y § 09'l0L  § Aepno |eyeded 00002 1230L
000 0o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o 000 a0 wewidinb3 00zoL
%000 9220’8y 1920’8y %000 19220'8p" L9zz0'sy %LLSL  L9IvpiOr 2920’8y 005452 %OELL b L9GTH- 192208y 0z'ssy’s %000 19°Te0'8r- 19°220'8 %LZ0 20'126'2p- 192208 09'104 sjuswanoldul weisAS 0040L
o0 000 o0 000 000 000 E Aeno 1wides 00002
000 § %000 1008902 & 100890 § 000 § %8S L0'99v'sh $ L00BSOZ § ETIZ'L  $ %BSYS OV'SIEL & 10089'0Z § L9VSEELS %erSS 690/t & 1008902 § ZSTOSTLS %zL8s ZL'Ses'8 & 1008902 $ eZVYLTLS %lges Sy'eor's  §- 10089'0Z § 950:2'UbS suoge:ado 1£-81-40 00029 110L
%000  €£E80Z- ££'€80T %000 ££°€80'C €€€80T %000  €£€80T £££90'T %000 £EEB0'T €£€80'T %000 £E'E60'C €E€80T %000 ££'€80'C- ££€80'T Supa1a/syibi 1s1eM 00529
%000 29991 19991 %000 29994 L9991 %OE0S 4199 19981 05001 %0LSE  ZLL0) L9981 0565 %pOBEL  L0'SY 19°991 vLLee %eCYLL 86T 1999 €908} punyRY 05229
%000 L9'LbS L9168 %69y Z0'S0E- 19'1b5 s99sT %002yl 69'22T L91bS 9r69L %GLE6  BOLE 905 65705 %IE00L 0Lk 918 L8808 %CZTL 605k 29158 sL16e suopednWWodalR ‘auoydaleL 02229
ooo 000 000 000 000 sLevL sL8vL Buifidos pue Bunuud 01229
%000 0008%: 0005z %000  000SC- 00082 %PSOLL 99T oo0se se0se %S Srile 000z sege %ZLICL  LESY 00052 sl %BEOSL  ¥6SZL oo0sz 6528 1ond 00229
%000 L9167 1916C WLLSL L9l 19162 o0z %L58SZ e Top 19162 oobSL %HSPEL  bLSLT 19162 Ly 299 %000 19162 19162 %000 19'162 19162 suonduaqns 3 sand 06129
%000  00'SZL ooz %000 00z coezL %2EEIE LYo oo'seL siezs %PES6 €85 coszh sl %ress e oszL veiL WPEELY  LLVTL oozt Lev8 s1em0s 13nduoD 08129
%000 L9'l6C 19162 %L69E  TObEL- 19162 s9'204 %L619  OLTLL 19'16C 25621 %519 OLTLL- L9162 15621 %EOVSL  65LSH 1916 szevy %1908 S59g- 1916 z1ses yoddns Buillig 04129
000§ %000 e8¢ eewes  § 000 § %SOMZ €S9 & CSEER  § OWSLL S %SO'SLL 99SCh  § S6EeB S 6GESE S %2SIOL S9TLS S OSSR S 6GSKEL § %eLOML  ewese  § 65SS8 8 eVELL § %sossh  or@es S seees $ 60ZL0' § saBleyo Yueg 09129 1WOL
ooo [2:2-713 ar'sih 828 8 ves 6£°£02'} 6€202'L SL'820'L SHezo'L Tr'oee oy 986 993 2014 532IAIBS JUTDIBN Z94T9
ooo 000 LSpEL LeveL R o0g'gEL voSyL po'SyL 19geL 968 5994 301135 yued 19129
%000  eeeew eeees %000  ecees seeen %000  ££ees B %000  E€EES- geeen %000 eeees seees %000 seees- seees saBIeyD Hueg 09129
%000 £e9SE eese %000  E£'8sE- ee'86e %000 eeacE- ceese %000 £EBSE segse %000 eeages se'85e %000 €€ 85e sese asuadxg MoyoeE 05129
%000 2999l L9991y %000 29994 'b 19991y %000 2999l 19991 %000 4999} 19991y %000 19991 19991 %bEVL 11695 L9991 05265 Bupipny ov1z9
%000  L99L6T 299167 %000 L99L6'C L99L6T %000  [9'9I6'T- 19916'C %000 L9916 19916'C %000 199162 199162 %000 19016z 29916 10qET|DBAU0D 02129
000§ %000  £e'€8E ¢ £E€BE S 000 § %000  eeEEE & £££8€  § 000 § %000  £etBE & CEEBT S 000 S %ewi6  e£® $ eeese  § 00SIE § %S EV6SE & S'EBC  § VBEZ  § %9EWS  I9lsg & eeE8E  § LMek  § uoREINPI 01129 1E10L
%000  eceEl seeel %000  £eEel- eeset %000 gEEEl seeeL %9TL8T  LOWWT eeeel 00528 %000 egel eeeet %000 eegeL segel Bupasy ‘uopusauc ‘s3uau0d 24229
%000 £999L- 19991 %000 999k L9901 %000 /999l 19991 %000 /9991 19991 %0EVL  egTyl- 19991 vaez %EOBL  SEVE- 19991 zen 1oneIL y1129
%000 £eEs- eees %000  eoeE sees %000  £eES seeg %000 eete eees %000 seee ee8 %000 eeee sees onesnp3 04z9
%000 o0'Szl o0zl %000 00Tl coszt %000 00'SZh oo'szL %000 00Tl oo'szh %000 o0'szi- co'szh %652 [T oozl 66 Jieday g 93uEURUEN BIAUBA 00429
%000 05202 05202 %000 05402 05202 %000 0840z 05202 %000 0520z 05202 %000 08202 05202 %000 05202 0g202 5994 510122110 06029
%000  gcees eeees %000  ecees- eeees %BLEOL  Lv'lE seees 08¥98 %OLEOL  LpLE seees 08798 %eTloL 1oL se'ees ] %ZZIOL  LLOL eeees 05'€v8 Buidssyyoog 08029
000 § %000  0SZLZL $ 0SZLZ'L S 000 § %000  0STLZ'L § 0SZLZL  § 000 $ wbL88  STEYE  § 05T S STEZV'L § %bsBS  STevh S 0STUZL  $ STEZVL § %pr88  STErk & 0SZLEL  § STEEVL § bS8 STyl & 0STZL  § szel s 22uRINSU) 0/029 1TI0L
%000  £8v08" €8 v08 %000  £8v08- €808 %SL88 8506 €808 seylL %GLB8 8506 €808 seyiL %588 8506 3508 2 %88 8506 €8v08 seviL @oueinsu) Ayedold 72029
%000 19729%" 19199 %000 £9729% 19797 %rL88 1975 29197 oosiy %vL88 192G 29197 oSk wpLee 1926 19297 Qosky %blee 197G 9190 00'siy © pue q Kytiqer] - 9auensu) 12029
000 oo 00’0 oo oo 00 sauensul 02029
%000  000SZ'}- 0oosz'h %000 00052'L- ooosz't %09EVL  0O'SPS 00082'L 00's6L'L %ZE00L 00V o00sz'L 00vSZ't %000 000824~ 00°08Z'} %00098  0005Z'S 000sZ't 00005y 1efa7 09029
%000 L99L- 1991w %elLle  eras 99 [4: %9598L  69°09¢ 991 se1L %wo'le  668L 991 8928€ %00v8 1999 1991 oo0se %8Ll8  Ep 8L 2991 vzeee o198 Bullie > Beysod 05029
%000 1916 19162 %000 L9L6T 19162 %LELS L9l 19162 00v82 %000 29162 L916T %000 19162 1916 %000 19162 29162 solddns 290 0v0z9
%000 00052 o005z %0P9S  00'60I- 0005z ooyl %09EE 0099k 00082 00+ %000 000ST 0002 %09€E 0099l 00052 [ %09EE  00'99k- o005z 00v8 esusdxe Bugsal 02029
%000 991y 991 %000 L99L- 1991y %9ESL 89 TsE 1991y 669 %6L1T  I8STE 1991 0806 %o8TLL 2828 1991y 66897 %LoseL 1296k 991y 8e€L0 sayiddns funersdo 02029
000§ %000  ££780Z't & £0BOZ'S  § 000§ %000  £0'80Z't & ££'802Z'¢  § 000 $ %I0TYL SLOSE's  $ ECBOZ'E  § 8Y'ESS'y § %/V6SL B982ZT  $ TEBOZE S IOUCY'S § %88E6L  bCPOZE § EUEOZT  § L9TM'D § %08'08L  SIZ6ST  § £e80ZE 8 85°008'S § SOBIINN 01029 Ie30L.
%000  E'80z £880C %000 €280z €€'902 %99ELL  ShESL ££'80C 8L19e %8008 0S1b- €280z €891 %Lp'69T  90ESE £e°902 62195 %G B LLL €€302 6c96 1910 - SRIAN 21029
%000 00000 00000°e %000 00000°¢" 00000'e %68 0Pl 0L92C'L 00000’ oz9ezy %L9GLL  8LOLZT 00000'€ 8L0£2'S %v0'SEL  8TLSE'T 00°000° 8Tls8's %PLOBL  6LV0LT 00000 6LvoL'S 212913 - SARIBN 11029
o0 000 000 000 c00 000 soninn 01029
o 000 000 000 000 a0 suiogeIedo 1-£-87T-40 00029
000§ 000  S82L0%) § ETASL $ 000 $ %SIUS  vEUET & ESUNSL § 680SL § %ESUS  HEUC & SCTODL § 6SESUSLS %OYIOL YESES S SSUL0SL S [SUSY'SLS WSS SEUE & SUZL09L S SEGEU'SLS %zZob  89'6se S CETI00L 8 10Zeyel s S99M9S [9UU0SI3d OF -G TAO 00019 1101
%000 0§9LE og'9Le %000  0S'9LE- os9e %000 0S9lE- os9Le 000 %6E6EC 8L LY osole 89252 %000 ogoLe os9LE 00 %ezzIZ  OTSsE os9le () duioD s13310M 08019
%000 sTveT'h sevee'h %0000L 00 szyee'h 242241 %0000L OO sevee't 1z et %0000+  POO- sTYET'L Leyee'h %0000L YOO sTree't levee'h %0000L YOO sevee't 1vee't uswapey 2:koidwiz 02049
%000  EE'EEY €869 %EIB6  EET seee9 o0'le9 %E9EE  £ET ee'ee9 00'1e9 %E966  EEZ- seeeo 00'Leg %eoes  €eZ seeen oo teo %eoes e eeees [L0) sul peoH sekoduw ovoLe
%000 00°420' 002204 %0SE  LyES 00'2£0' €5€20't %b0S6  IP'ES 0020'% £5E20'L %POSE  Lb'ES- 00°2£0' £'€20'L %EO'SH sy e 00°2£0°4 2SECO'L %b900L 689 00'220' S8€80'L saxeL jioifed 08019
%000 SZ'1Z8TL sT1e8Th %0000 000 sTieaTh ST128TL %0000+ 000 sTie8’h ST1z8TL  %0000L 000 sTzs'Th ST1ZRZL  %0000L 000 f2 424540 ST1Z8TL  %0000L 000 sT1E8eL [ A%4:k43 sesuady3 [[o24ed 02019
000 000 000 000 000 000 S93|MIS [9UUOSIad 02 -840 00019
soanypuadxg
Q00 S 000 S9NELIZ § SSISMIZ $ 000 S 0TSl S0'SOV'SZ & $9'BIZ'Bz S OSTLNS 8 %GUSOL 009LZ  § 99OMZy § OLaISHYS %O0XIOL BLOGS S 9USSKIS § YEOSL'SSS %LEIOL LSS S SUICED § CAlSe9s %SToDL  6zEsz S S96Z6S § 676169 S Moid ssoip
000§ %000 9916LUZ & 99'16LUZ § 000 § %0EBL  00'SOMEZ & 99°8.Z'8Z $ 09'ELl'S  § %60'SOL YO'09L'Z S 99°9LY'ZTy § OLSISYLS %0ZL0b  8L068 $ 99'99Y'lS § vBUSL'BSS %I8LOL  LISET'L  § 99'Lpe'S9 § CSV'BIS'E9S %BE00L  62'C9C $ 99'626'89 § S6TEL'E9S anuanvy 3oL
00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo s224 Juawidojansg wsisAs 0091y
Q00 s %000  sveshz & seleshz § 000 § %si0Z  s0's05'0z & 99'0.9'z § OUELL'S S %S9OL bETSH'L  § 990Ls'es § OWGSZ'IPS %pY00L SS0VZ  § 99998YS § IT0MSSS %IZIOL  PLVSL S SULb'S9 S 0BSSUORS %bres  9ih S 996899 S b0'ssies s SW0DU| JBVEM 0Z-GTRO 0SS0V 1E10L
%000 8905 8805 %000  ££805" £6°805 %000  ££805" £€'905 000 %000  EE60S" ££'905 oo %000 ££'805 £8'908 000 %000 €€ 805" €280 000 923 MO0 00ELY
%000  ecees eeees %000 eeEes seees %O EPL  1919€ seees 00S6L'L  %bbbSL  69'ESH eeees 20182'L  wOVLEL  L94sT eeees 00S60'L  %ZLZZ  868KO- ecees seval 5994 93IAI9S 0024
%000 00°05Z's- 00052'c2 %9TIT  OV'E9L'6L 00°2€€'VT 09€LL'S %9L Y0l  09'66S') 00'6Zv'ae 09VL0'0¥  %SS00L TTGET 00'525'eS TCOZ'ES  %Z9 oL 08OKO'L 00'00v'v9 080KY'S9  %LSLOL 69286 008869 69026'69 131EAN 00L LY
000 ) 000 000 oo 000 W03 J2IEM 0Z-8TUO 05507
000 $ %000 000097 § 000097 $ 000 § %000 000087 & 00°009Z § 000 $ W0ZUZL OLIOL  $ 000097 § OVUOE'E § %EZLLL 09%6hy  § 000087 § O09'6YO'S § %ZOLLL  £9ZY  § 00'008'Z § £9TVO'T S %pS9LL  IGUEY  § 00008 & IELEOE § SuswisIALI 00S0¥ [EI0L
%000 000092 00009 %000 000092 000092 %0T'LCL  OL'20L 0010092 o108 %ETLLL  09'6PY 00009'2 09'6v0'e %TOLLL  €9THY 00'009'2 £9z0'e %V89LL  LELEY 00009 16280'8 WO S| 0505Y
000 000 oo 000 000 000 swsunsaAul 0osop
onuansy
lejoy  39Bpng  jaBpng 1sA0  jebpng lemjoy  39bpng  jebpng 1ore  jebpng lenjoy  jeBpng jeBpngienc  jobpng |lemjoy  jebpng  jebpngJeno  jebpng lenjoy  jebpng  jebpng sane  jebpng lenoy  3oBpng  jebpng iano  jabpng [enoy
% 0% 0% 0% % o%
¥202 930 $Z0Z AON +702120. $Z0Z-ds y2iE-Bry Yoz Ine

520z aunr - 420z Aing
S20Z $202~ A4 :SIenjoV 'sA Jabpng
| 4832\ 213SAWOQ BUUOCGILIDL



siseg fens

USEBL  TOLTUZO § 0000008F § OLOLZ'U6 § %000  BLESZUZ § BLESZUT & 000§ K000  TO00Z'Sy § ZO00Z'Sh § 000 § %000  ZOSZLES § ZO'SILTS S 000§ %OVO  Z00S'6S § Z00SZES & 000 S %000  Z00SZ'ES § Z00ST'SS & 000 § %000  Zo0SZ'SS § Z0'0s2Es &
%000  00'000'02 ¢ 000000z § 000 $ %000 €9'999'h  $ £9'999'h & 000§ %000  19'999'h  § 197999°L §- 000 S %000 29'999'L  § /g'ass’lL & 000§ %000 20999k § 79999k $- 000 § 29'999't  § 19'999°h & 000§ %000  29'999't  § 29999t &
%000 00'000'02  $+ 00000'0z $ 000 $ %000 £9'999'h  §- £9'999% § 000 § %000  /9'999'L & 19999t § 000 § %000 £9'999'V  § £9999'F  § 000 $ %000  [9'999'h & [9'998'h  $ 000 S %000 [9'999'h S 19'999°L § 000 § %000  [9%999'L & 29099t §
%000 00'000°0Z 0000002 000 %000 £9'999'k £9'999'} %000 L9999} 19'999'} %000 29999k 19'999'k %000 £9'999'}- 19'999' %000  /9999'k- £9'999'L %000 £9'099'L- £9999't
ALOSL- STO/TU05 § 00000018 § 9L'0/ZUE $ %000 SLEE9OSZ § SKTEN'ST § 000§ %000  seees'ch § SSECS'ty & 00D § %000 S¢'8S0'ZS § SEBS0ZS & 000§ %000 SUESS'S S SE8SUS & 000 § %000  SCESSUS § SOUERSUS & 000 § %000  SEEESLS § SeLess &
%SV  VEIEEU08 & 0000SLL0'L S 9VBOV'SYLS %000  G8VALYB $ 6SPALYE § 000 S %000  LOSLYE S LO'SL'VE $ 000 $ %000  LOSA'VB $ JOSLYB S 000 S %000 LOSL'FE & LOSLLYE S 000 § %000  LOSILV8 & IOSLVE § 000 S %000  L0SLLPE § 10siive §
%BTT_ OZOVM'EIS & 00Z/2'9/5 § OBISV'EL § %000 £97Z0'Sy & £97208y S 000§ %000  [920'sy S 19220%8y $ 000 $ %000  LST20'SY S 97208 S 000 S %00 /o228y & 197208y § 000 § %000 297208 S I9Z208r S 000 S %000 L9708y § 197200 S

000 000 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 oo o ) 000 000 000
%8TZT 0T OVi'ess- 00242'9:6 og'lel'eL %000 £9°220'8p- £9220'8Y %000 L9Z20'8Y 292208k %000 L97220'8Y" Lgzza'ey %000 2922087 L9z0'8y %000 L97TZ0'8y- Loze0'ey %000 L9T20'8h- 19°220'8y

000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%BOTT  8TTIB'I6L §- 0009M'BYZ $ ZL'982'9S § %000 68°610'0Z §- 6862902 $ 000 $ %000 10'089'0Z §- 1008302 $ 000 $ %000 10089'0Z § 10'089'0Z § 000§ %000 10089°0Z § 1008802 $ 000 § %000 10088'0Z §~ 10°083'02 $ 000 $ %000 100890 § 10'089'02
%000 00'000'5Z- 00000'sT 00 %000 LE€80'T L8€80T %000 ££ER0'T- £EE80'T %000 ££€80'2" £EE80'T %000 €£E80'T ££€80T %000 €80T EEER0'T %000 €8€80T ££'€80°C
%IL6T oL 00000 68288 %000 £9°'98L- £9991 %000 Lg'99L 19991 %000 2999k 19991 %000 2999k 19991 %000 /9°99% L9991 %000 29991 19991
%LOLE 0G0 0000s'9 SEPPEE %000 £9'Ibs £91bs %000 195 198 %000 L9'IbS 1918 %OU0 29466 1918 %000 L9'LbG" 1915 %000 491G 19'1ws

sLevt oo sievh 000 oo 000 oo 000 000
WSEE  bBESEL 00000 9L'900°) %000 00052 0008z %000 00DSZ 0005z %000 00082 005z %000 00052 00z %000 000SZ: ooosz %000 0005z 00052
%0SEy  63°E96'L 0000s's Ly 9es't %000 €9'6C £9162 %000 L9162 19'162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 L916Z 19162 %000 L9162 19’162
%LLIZL g9mLE 00008't 99'918'L %000 00'6ZL- ooger %000 oo'geL 005z1 %000 00'STh 00szL %000 00T oozl %000 00'STH oozl %000  00STL oo'szt
%68 egRveE 00005’ JINTI %000  £9°16Z- €962 %000 L9'16T 19162 %000 L916T 19162 %000 L9'L6T 19162 %000 L9162 L9162 %000 L9716 19'162
Ty YEVLZ'S S 000000 § 99'SZLY $ %000  LEEEB & LEEE8  § 000 S %000 USSR & ©UEEB  § 000 § %000 SCEEB  § CEEEE  § 000 S %OU0  ETECE & EEEE8  $ 000 § %000  £e€e8  § €068 § 000 § %000  £eves & eoes

PE LY 000 yeLLLY 000 000 000 000 000 000

28858 000 z8'es 00 000 000 000 oo oo
%000 000000 0000004 000 %000 leE88- rete8 %000 £eees eeees %000 eEEes seees %000 ecees eeeee %000 eeEEs ecese %000 eecer ceees
%000 00008 ooooe'y 000 %000 /£'8sE 16858 %000 ££'95Er sease %000  £E8GE" segse %000 ee8ser seese %000 £eEse £e85¢ %000 E€BSE e ase
%OTL  0SZOV'BY 0000005 05468 %000 £9°99L £999L'Y %000 19991y 19994y %000 19991’ 19981y %000 L9991V 19991y %000 £9°98L'%- 19997 %000 L9991t 19991y
%000 00000'GE: 00'000'sE 000 %000 £99L6'C £99167 %000 L9916C 19916 %000 19916'z 199162 %000 L9916 199167 %000 19016 199167 %000 £99L6'T 180162
MSHL  pYeSO'y & 00003  $ 9508 $ %000 LS'EE & LEEBE  $ 000 S %000  SEEEE  § SETEC  § 000 § %000  SEEBE 4 ECEGE  § 00D § %000 EEEMS & ©8%8T  § 000 § %000  SSEEE & TEESE S 000 § %000  £0%8s ¢ geees s
%p T 00SZTL 00008’ oo'sze %000 LEEEL- LEEEL %000 eeeel eceel %000  SEEEl eeeeL %000 eeesl seEel %000 ESEEL eeeel %000 ESEEL eeeel
URLL  bhbe'L 00000 95561 %000 €9'99L- €998L %000 L9991 L9991 %000 19991 19991 %000 29991 19991 %000 999}~ 19991 %000 9991 19'99L
%000 00000'k 00000’ 000 %000 lEEe 58 %000 E£EE sees %000 eEes €e'e8 %000 esee eces %000  £Eee gees %000 eeed tees
%S0 LSOsY'Ls 00'008'L 6’6 %000 00'SZL- o0'szl %000 00'SZh 00'szl %000 00Tl 005zl %000 00SZh oo'szL %000 00T ooszL %000 00GZk o0'zL
%00 000BYT o0 osbZ 000 %000 05202 05 202 %000 08202 05202 %000 0§ L02 05202 %000 08 202 05202 %000 0520z 05 202 %000 05202 05 202
WLLVE OV ERG'9 0000004 0g'oLp'e %000  LE'€E8- 5568 %000 geEes eoees %000 EEEEs eeees %000 eeees seees %000  €EeEs scess %000  EEEEs: eceen
UBG'6Z_ OUESLOL S 000/Z'Sh  § 00'ULS'Y § %000 052§ 05 $ 000§ %000 05T S 05T § 000 § %000 052V & 05TE  $ 000 $ %000 OSZAZ'L & 0STZL  § 000 $ %000  05ZLZL § 0SZZL S 000 § %000  0STZL & 08T S
%$S6Z  00'L0B'S- 00959’ 00 1582 %000 87508 1808 %000 €808 £av08 %000 £8Y08" €808 %000 €808 £8v08 %000 €808 €808 %000 €808 eav08
HISET 00256 00219's 00099°t %000 £9/9v- €919t %000 L9297 19297 %000 L9729 1929% %000 L9490 1919% %000 1929~ 19190 %000 99 19797

000 000 wo oo 000 000 000 000 000
UEEVS 00 LSH'L 00000'sL 00'6v5'2 %000 0006T'L- 00082t %000 000824~ 00052} %000 0008Z'4- 00052k %000 000ST'L- 00052 %000 000ST'L 00082'k %000 000ST'L- 00'082'L
%W  BY'8s8T 00000 vl %000 €991 £99Ly %000 199k 991 %000 L9k 991 %000 £99L- L991y %000 L90Ly 1994 %000 99 199y
%L 0091Z'e 00008’ oovee %000 €916 €962 %000 L9'i6T 19'162 %000 19162 19162 %000 L9162 19'162 %000 L9L6T 19162 %000 1916 19'162
%0L'EL 00209 ovono'e ooese %000 0005e- 00052 %000 0008Z 0005z %000 0005z 0008z %000 000SZ 00052 %000 00052 ooosz %000 000SZ 00052
we'ez  v8zoR'e: 00000 sLBLL %000 €99k~ €991y %000 991 991 %000 98k 991 %000 2994 991y %000 L99Lb- 1991y %000 99k 1991
USLLS  OTIOTOL S 0000S'BE  § VLBETET § %000  LEBOT'S L£80Z'E  § 000 $ %000  EEB0ZE & EEBOZ'E  $ 000§ %000  EEBZ'E S EEEOZ'E  $ 000§ %000  ETBOCE S EEBOZE  $ 000 S %000  EE'BOZE § SEBOZE § 000 § %000  SSBOZE § CBOTE  §
%Ly L9ELEL 00005 6c98L'L %000 /5802 1£802 %000  ££802 €680 %000 €802 ece0e %000  ££80Z ££802 %000 €890z £e80C %000 £EB0Z £€'802
%Er8S GO VeI 00000'9€ S£250'12 %000 00000's 00000 %000 00000 00000 %000 00000 00'000'e %000 00DOD'E" 00000 %000 00'000°e" 000008 %000  00000'€" 00°000°

000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 oo ooo 000 000
by 9TBIETLL § 00189876 § y9'e8S'SL § %000 LETLOGL & ISTLO9L S 000 § %000 £0ZL0'0L § £6TLW'GL § 000 § %000 £SZ0OL S £2TL0DL $ 000§ %000 £EZ/OOL § SETLOSL $ 000 § %000  $e2TLOOL § SLTLSL § 000§ %000  EETL09L § £ETLOSL §
wb9LE  Z989ET 00864 se6ey'L %000 05 9le- ogaLe %000 0594E os'9Le %000 0S9LE- 05'9LE %000 0S9ME 05'9LE %000  0s'9le 05 91e %000 0S9LE- ogole
%L9'lr  S6695'8 001691 so'kzL'e %000 sTyee’: STYIT'h %000 STYIL'L sevee't %000 sTreeL sTrez'h %000 sevee't: sTYeTh %000 szvee't STHeT't %000  STHTL'L- sevee't
%S 00ShY'p- 00009'2 o0'ss'e %000 L8889 €889 %000  EEEEY ee'ees %000 eeees- ££°829 %000 eeees- eceen %000 seeee- eeeee %000  EEEEY seeeo
%9007 pOOyL'L 00bzEZL 96'LL'S %000 00LL0')- 00'220'} %000 00LL0'M- 00'20'L %000 00£20°k 00°2£0' %000 00220'k 00°2£0° %000  002L0'k 00220°% %000 002/0'L- 00 £20'h
%L9'Vr  SL8PLEY 00'6G8'ESL ST'90L'v9 %000 ST’z sTIe8TL %000 STLZBTL- sTies'et %000 sTizeel sTieezL %000 szieeey STIe8TL %000 ST'1Z8'TL- §T1Z8Z1 %000  ST'HZ8TL- seiee’zy

000 000 000 oo oo 000 ooo oo 000
%98 8pize'0sz & 0000805 § ZEBLO'GYZS %000 BLMYM'ES & pZUL'ES § 000 S %000 STMTIP & SOy § 000 $ %000 999LLTE S SIBLIZE $ 000§ %000 S9LENIZ & SUIEKIZ § 000 § %000  SUISLUT S 99LEILZ § 000 § %0CO  9SISLLZ & 99l6LUZ §
7E98y  BYIZO'09T & 0000808 § I9'8I9'9YZS %000 vLLYL'ES & pUIbL'SS $ 000§ %000 9YLKZlY - SYMTY § 000 $ %000  999LLZE § SYBLLTE S 000 S %000  SUUELZZ & 99UGLUZ § 000 S %000  S9I6IZZ & S9LEILZ § 000 § %000  9916LIZ & S9l6liz S

000 a0 000 000 oo 000 oo wo 000
Y%0T6y  ZLESELYT § 00°00L'9Ly  §  BZ'LKE'VEZS %000 PLIPS'0S $ PUWS'9S § 000§ %000 99'kye'8E § 99'Ly9'sE § 000 $ %000 99°91L0E & 99'BIL'OE § 000§ %000 SYLES'PT § SYIESHZ § 000 $ %000  99'I6S'PZ $ 99LESPZ § 000 § %000  99'l6S'VZT & 99°L6S'tT §
%000 000049 o000k’ 000 %000 /£808 L£808 %000  €£%805- £6'805 %000 €E80G £8'808 %000 €805 ££'805 %000  £€°806" £e808 %000  EE'80S- £ 205
%I9LE  £o8E' 0000001 s %000 LeEEe reeee %000 eeees eeees %000  eEeee ecees %000 eseeer scees %000  geees seses %000 eeEee seees
%0408 6002622 00'000°08% L6 BLY'0ET %000 0000255~ 00002'sS %000 0000828~ 0000¢'2€ %000 006288 0052282 %000 000sz'EL 0005252 %000 0005Z'€Z" 0005Z'€2 %000  000SZ'€Z 00052'sT

000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 oo 000
YSBET  9LT9U8L & 00'002'LE  § YEUEK'ZL § %000 000087 & 00008 § 000 $ %000 0000897 $ 000097 $ 000 $ %000 000097 $ 00008 $ 000 $ %000  0000S'Z & 000087 § 000 § %000  00009% & 0000SZ § 000 § %000 000097 & 000092 S
%98'6E  9LT9L'BL" 0000Z'1 vz ler'TL %000 000092 00009 %000 000092 00°009'2 %00 0 000092 00'009'C %000 000092 000097 %000 00009 000097 %000 000092 00'009'2

000 000 o 000 oo oo 000 o000 000

396png  39bpng 1ono Jobpng |enjoy  j9bpng  19bpng leno  jobpng lenioy  19bpng  39bpng 1on0  3ebpng lemjoy  19Bpn@ 1ebpng isho  jebpng  [emioy  jebpn@  39Bpn@isAc | jebpng |enjov  19bpng  19bpng 19A0  19Bpn@  [Bnjoy  jeBpng  19bpng Jano  jabpng
% o% % % 2% % %
fej01 szozunp. szozAew 5207-dv = g+ gZ0Z Uer
T8d §CAd -

Pusig



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 9 - November 12, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
10/24/2024  Expenditure WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -54.94
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 54.94
11/01/2024 Expenditure MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -93.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT XXXXXXXX1135 693 93.25
11/06/2024  Expenditure WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES (o] -82.15
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 82.15
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
10/09/2024 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/02/2024-10/04/2024 R -843.56
OR Income Tax -843.56
10/09/2024 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 10/02/2024-10/04/2024 R -
3,089.10
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
3,089.10
10/15/2024 Expenditure FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -134.51
SERVICE CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2024 134.51
10/17/2024 Bill| Payment 4218 Blackrock Contracting Inc -
(Check) 7,575.00
7,575.00
10/17/2024  Bill Payment 4219 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM R -78.28
(Check)
-78.28
10/17/2024 Bill|Payment 4220 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC R -84.00
(Check)
-84.00
10/17/2024  Bill|Payment 4221 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 R -21.39
(Check)
-21.39
10/17/2024  Bill|Payment 4222 AT&T MOBILITY C -126.22
(Check)
-126.22
10/17/2024  Bill|Payment 4223 TDS C -167.70
(Check)
-167.70
10/17/2024 Bill|Payment 4224 |LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC R =
(Check) 1,795.00
1,795.00
10/17/2024  Bill|Payment 4225 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE R -631.00
(Check) SERVICES
-631.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 4226 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY Cc -195.00
(Check)
-195.00
10/21/2024 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2024-09/30/2024 R -198.80

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 03:45 PM GMT-08:00

174



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 9 - November 12, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

OR Employment Taxes -198.80

OR Employment Taxes 0.02

OR Employment Taxes 0.02

10/21/2024 Tax Payment Department of Family and Medical Leave  Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2024-09/30/2024 R -230.79

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave -230.79

10/21/2024 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2024-09/30/2024 R ~37.38

OR Statewide Transit Taxes ~37.85

10/23/2024 Expenditure FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -68.40

ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 68.40

10/25/2024  Expenditure PACIFIC POWER R -

4,226.70

ROCKYMTN/PACIFIC POWER BILL XXXXX9711ACH PAY 4,226.70

11/05/2024 Check 4217 US POSTAL SERVICE Cc -338.24

CHECK # 4217 / CHECK # 4217 338.24

11/06/2024 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 11/01/2024-11/30/2024 -

6,162.24

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 8,461.42

Employer Taxes 649.03

Employer Retirement Contribution 788.23

Edward Jones SEP 236.47

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 788.23

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 50.77

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 8.22

OR Employment Taxes 3.46

OR Income Tax 569.36

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 2,079.93

11/06/2024 Payroll Check Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 11/01/2024-11/30/2024 -

3,247.04

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,359.83

Employer Taxes 374.50

Employer Retirement Contribution 435.98

Employer Health Ins. Contribution 631.00

Edward Jones SEP 130.80

Health Insurance 0.00

Dental Insurance 0.00

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 435.98

Health Insurance - Company Contribution 574.00

Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 57.00

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 26.15

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.23

OR Employment Taxes 42.70

OR Income Tax 274.20

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,009.21

11/07/2024 Bill Payment Michael Spencer -29.55
(Check)

-29.55

11/07/2024  Bill Payment Rodney Chiddix Jr. -70.95
(Check)

-70.95

11/07/2024  Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -864.80

(Check)

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 02:45 PM GMT-08:00



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Check Detail
October 9 - November 12, 2024
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
-864.80
11/07/2024  Bill Payment FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -284.00
(Check)
-284.00
11/07/2024  Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -63.99
(Check)
-63.99
11/07/2024  Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 =
(Check) 1,366.98
1,366.98
11/07/2024  Bil| Payment TDS -175.04
(Check)
-175.04
11/07/2024  Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -236.65
(Check) SERVICE
-236.65
11/07/2024  Bil| Payment AT&T MOBILITY -252.52
(Check)
-2562.52
11/07/2024  Bill Payment ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -47.68
(Check)
-47.68
11/07/2024  Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -107.65
(Check)
-107.65
11/07/2024  Bill Payment SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -631.00
(Check) SERVICES
-631.00
11/12/2024  Bill Payment REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -21.39
(Check)
-21.39
11/12/2024 Bill| Payment ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -198.08
(Check)
-198.08
11/12/2024 Bill Payment OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY -195.00
(Check)
-195.00
11/12/2024  Bill|Payment EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -141.00
(Check)
-141.00
11/12/2024 Bill|Payment SDAO -364.00
(Check)
-364.00
11/12/2024  Bill Payment OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY -215.00
(Check)
-215.00
Tuasday, November 12, 2004 03:45 PM GMT-08:00 3/4




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detall
October 9 - November 12, 2024

DATE TR MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TY
11/12/2024 Ch EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $435.98- Employer Contribution, $130.80 -566.78
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -435.98
Employee portion -130.80
11/12/2024 Ch EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $788.23 - Employer Contribution, $236.47 Employee -
Contribution 1,024.70
Employer portion -788.23
Employee portion -236.47
10500 LGIP Investments
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534
10/31/2024 Ch SVCCHRG OREGON STATE TREASURY LGIP Service Charge R -0.05
0.05

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 02:48 PM GMT-08:00



TERREBONNE
DoMeEsTiC
WATER
DistrICT

o

District Managers Update

November 12th, 2024

e \We have made another connection to a home that was served by a
very outdated and brittle water line. This was a home on 11" street
on the east side of Hwy 97 and fed from the west side of Hwy. ODOT
needed us to make the connection sooner because they
miscalculated on the depth of one of their walls being placed along
the highway.

e There is a developer saying that it is too expensive for him to do a
line upgrade/install to service his properties. He had his lawyer
contact our lawyer to argue that we should upgrade the line or let him
connect to an undersized line that would negatively affect the current
customs on that line. So, | was asked by our lawyer to find two quotes
to prove the costs were not as high as he claimed. The first quote |
received was almost a third of what he was claiming. | will keep
everyone up to date as things progress.

Diitrict Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$68,890.26

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$106,244.30

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$572,230.09

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$74/123.04

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$14,610.32

Total All Accounts
$836,098.01




